Barry Graham

From: Sean Freeston

Sent: Monday, April 20, 2020 7:39 AM

To: Barry Graham; Brian Vaughan; Jason Cousar; Matt Dunker

Subject: RE: Records Request: (April 2020) Request for Town of Huntersville, NC PD text messages / emails as of 02/21/2020

| don’t have any work texts during that time period. | was in Ashville in training.

Sean

From: Barry Graham <bgraham@huntersville.org>

Sent: Friday, April 17, 2020 5:28 PM

To: Sean Freeston <SeanF@huntersville.org>; Brian Vaughan <bvaughan@huntersville.org>; Jason Cousar <jcousar@huntersville.org>; Matt Dunker
<mdunker@huntersville.org>

Subject: FW: Records Request: (April 2020) Request for Town of Huntersville, NC PD text messages / emails as of 02/21/2020

Please see the request below. This would include any town business related texts. You can screen shot the texts and then download/email the photos. Please
submit this to me when you have them prepared. | will make sure the town receives them and redacts any info they deem not releasable.

Personnel texts are not included in this request.

Thanks

Major Barry Graham
Huntersville Police Dept.
704-464-5400 Main
704-464-5380 Office

From: Janet Pierson

Sent: Friday, April 17, 2020 3:35 PM

To: Bence Hoyle; Barry Graham

Cc: Anthony Roberts

Subject: FW: Records Request: (April 2020) Request for Town of Huntersville, NC PD text messages / emails as of 02/21/2020




You should have received this request through NextRequest. | can pull the e-mails, but | will need screenshots of the texts (or however they want to provide it)
from the officers listed between 2/18/2020 and 2/21/2020. Once you have reviewed this request, please provide a timeframe that you will be providing the
requested information.

Thanks,
Janet

From: Sunshine Request <records@sunshinerequest.com>

Sent: Friday, April 17, 2020 2:56 PM

To: Janet Pierson <jpierson@huntersville.org>

Subject: Records Request: (April 2020) Request for Town of Huntersville, NC PD text messages / emails as of 02/21/2020

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know
the content is safe.

Good afternoon Town of Huntersville Government,

We’ve received a new public records request via our website www.sunshinerequest.com for information that may be available in your office.

Please confirm receipt to let us know the request will begin processing, and if possible, please provide a rough estimate of when the request may be
completed. We will plan on following up again around that time.

Here are the details of the request:

Subject: (April 2020) Request for Town of Huntersville, NC PD text messages / emails as of 02/21/2020
Message: “Hello Town of Huntersville, NC,

I would like to make a public records request for the following information:

Please provide all text messages and emails sent and received on any Town of Huntersville, NC owned property, by Huntersville, NC Police
Department employees Matthew Dunker, Barry Graham, Sean Freeston, Bryan (or Brian) Vaughan, and Jason Cousar.

The responsive records request should include the timeline of 02/18/2020 - 02/21/2020. If possible, please provide the records in a .pdf format.

Thank you for your assistance!"



** Sunshine Request makes no claim as to the veracity of any statements or information contained in any of the requests, or public records, we

receive.

Thank you for your help,
Sunshine Request
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